Approved _Thursday, February 21, 1991

Date

MINUTES OF THE _SENATE COMMITTEE ON _ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

The meeting was called to order by __Senator Dan Thiessen at
Chairperson

11:00  am./p.m. on Monday, February 18 1921 in room _319-S  of the Capitol.

All members were present except:

Committee staff present:

Bill Edds, Assistant Revisor

Don Hayward, Assistant Revisor

Tom Severn, Research Department

Chris Courtwright, Research Department
Marion Anzek, Secretary

Conferees appearing before the committee:

Chairman Thiessen called the meeting to order at 11:06 a.m. and told the members they
have minutes in front of them dated February 13, 1991 and February 14, 1991, and he would

call for a motion at the end of the meeting. He also told the members that printouts
showing the effects statewide, reducing multi-family to 14% from the present 15%, and
single family from 12% to 11.5%. He said, it is not a big change in the total valuation

and he pointed out there was also a print-out from the House showing what they did on
their HCR's, which is somewhat different from what the Senate has been considering, and
he turned attention to SCR16ll.

SCR1611:A PROPOSITION to amend section 1 of article 11 iof the
constitution of the state of Kansas, relating to the taxation or
property.

Senator Jack Steineger said he believed there was no way we could work with the statewide
print-outs, because the mix of properties is so different in different counties.

Chairman Thiessen said it gives you some idea, but every county can be different and we
have the county print-outs from the prior proposal and if it gives you any indication
of what it does, you can do some analyzing, but until the committee makes a decision that
they want to go this direction, he said, he didn't want to go through the process of
putting that many out, but they will be available should we go this way, before floor
action.

He asked staff if they could briefly give the committee information on the House
print-outs.

Chris Courtwright said the print-out in front of the members, the middle column HCR5007
as amended and HCR5006 as amended are the different features in classification over in

the House that the committee has been working. The Department of Revenue has provided
county by county runs on both of those as they currently stand. Last week in - the House
committee different members asked for "What if's" i.e. "if we lower single family

residential +to 11%, while leaving the $5,000 exemption", and "what if we lower ag
improvements to 25%" and all these "what if questions" and about 6 or 7 of those "what
if" questions were run County by County, as Senator Steinger mentioned and this has been
the focus of the House Committee.

Chairman Thiessen said we have the county by county print-outs on both of the Senate's
SCR's, and he asked Senator Montgomery if he would comment on the option aspect.

Senator Montgomery said he visited with some people over the week-end and he asked them
if they liked the option and they said "well, it doesn't make any difference as all we
have to do is divide the company up into real estate and business and write one off as
real estate and report the other as inventory, so we are home free. He felt it is just
a shot in the dark, and people are tired of listening to it. He said the people in
Pottowamie County and especially the school district at St. Mary's, and the county
commissioner wants to thank the committee for going to 33%, and 35% or 40% on utilities
because that just lets the other people pay their property tax for them.

Senator Phil Martin said in regards tc Chris Courtwrights answer to Senator Steineger,
what did you use as a percentage on that figure.

Unless specifically noted, the individual remarks recorded herein have not
been transcribed verbatim. Individual remarks as reported herein have not
been submitted to the individuals appearing before the committee for
editing or corrections.

Page _ 1 of _3



CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE SENATE COMMITTEE ON _ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

bl

room _519-5  Statehouse, at _11:00 _ amX4xxx on Monday, February 18 19_91

Chris Courtwright said their assumptions on that, keep in mind, that commercial and
industry property, everyone is going to elect the 20% or the 30% option, when you have
options, obviously everybody is going to take a new count of their inventories and figure
what option is best for them. It is assumed that the blended commercial and industrial
rates are going to come out in the low 20 percent so we used 23% as the statewide average.

Senator Martin said he would like to bring up something that was studied this summer and
that is regarding our friends with the golf courses, and he assumed they would be in the
commercial catagory and this summer we heard that would still create some problems for
them, and he felt that is an issue that should be discussed. He said, there are some
problems with the public courses, some of these people are having problems with paying
their property taxes and staying in business. Some have gone to a total municipal course
to avoid the tax problems, in which they removed their property taxes totally, and he
said that is not what many of us would like to see, that these courses go completely off
the tax rolls.

Chairman Dan Thiessen said that is a local decision and those revenues stay basically
at the local level. Property taxes are levied, collected and spent there outside of the
13, so they are getting their reduction in the commercial class, if they remain there
of approximately 17%, so it is not that we are ignoring them.

Senator Phil Martin moved all vacant lots and golf courses at 15% assessment rate 2nd
by Senator Audrey Langworthy.

Senator Montgomery asked if Senator Martin was talking about all golf courses. Senator
Martin, said yes all golf course.

Senator Montgomery said in other words do you think that the golf courses around I-435
at Kansas City ought to be at 15% when they cost $150,000.

Senator Martin said in some instances its probably an appraisal problem, but in his area
these are out in the country and primarily retired individuals and younger people who
don't belong to a private course, and they have to raise the price on these people, just
to be able to pay their taxes.

Senator Montgomery said maybe they should be under use value.

Senator Gerald Karr asked Senator Martin how would your amendment affect our base?

Senator Martin said he did not believe that we are talking about numbers that are going

to affect the mill levy.

Senator Martin said he would put vacant lots and golf courses in his amendment and maybe

that would be easier to deal with.

Senator Fred Kerr said he did not believe we could single out golf courses when we have

roller rinks, etc. and he suggested we reject this amendment.

Senator Lana Oleen said that she can appreciate the recreation, but there are others i.e.

tennis racket clubs and riding stables and other forms that take space and she felt if
we passed this, there would be more coming in this session and she is opposed to Senator
Martin's amendment.

Chairman Thiessen called for a vote on the above motion by Senator Martin.

The above motion to amend SCR 1611 by Senator Martin and 2nd by Senator Langworthy failed.

Senator Audrey Langworthy moved to amend SCR1611 to put residential single family at 11.5%,
and residential multi-family at 14%, 2nd by Senator Don Montgomery.

Senator Martin made a substitute motion to eliminate public utility, and merchants
inventory from the constitutional amendment, 2nd by Senator Karr.

Page 2 of 3



CONTINUATION SHEET

MINUTES OF THE _SENATE COMMITTEE ON _ASSESSMENT AND TAXATION

room _519-5  Statehouse, at _11:00 4 §¥g$ on Monday, February 18 19__.

>

Senator Fred Kerr expressed opposition to Senator Martin's motion to remove all inventories
from the resolution. Senator Kerr said that just because one lobbyist for a pipeline
company said his company might take the inventory tax to court was no reason for the
committee to remove inventories. Senator Kerr said the public utility inventory class
of property would be a resonable class of property to tax because the inventories are
owned by monopolies which i1s a much different ownership than other inventories. Senator
Kerr also said, these inventories are state assessed properties which is another reasonable
distinction for «classification. Senator Kerr said that the whole classification of
property concept 1is one of assessing distinctive classes of properties at different
assessment levels. He concluded that public utility inventories are a distinctive class
of properties and that it would be reasonable to treat this class of inventories different
from other inventories.

Don_ Hayward said in his opinion it is going to be questionable if this inventory is taxed
and all other inventory 1is not taxed. He said, he would not guess what the court might
say.

After committee discussion.

Senator Martin said his amendment to this tax committee gives the members the opportunity
as the tax committee to make this amendment constitutional. He said, you can have a choice
put inventories in totally for everything or renewing the total and that eliminates the
guestion concerning egual protection.

Chairman Thiessen called for a vote on Senator Martin's above substitue motion to take
out the provisions that taxes utility inventory. The motion failed.

Senator Marge Petty moved a substitute motion to remove the amendment to reduce multi
family assessment rate to 12%, 2nd by Senator Lana Oleen. The motion failed.

Chairman Thiessen said we are back to the original motion by Senator Langworthy to amend
SCR1611 and he asked for a vote. The motion carried.

Senator Don Montgomery moved to pass SCR 16ll as amended, 2nd by Senator Fred Kerr.

Senator Jack Steineger moved a substitutional motion to request the Attorney General's
Opinion, 2nd by Senator Phil Martin. The motion failed.

Chairman Thiessen said we are back to the original motion to amend and called for a vote.
The motion carried.

Senator Audrey Langworthy moved to adopt the minutes of February 13, 1991 and February
14, 1991, 2nd by Senator Lana Oleen. The motion carried.

Chairman Thiessen adjourned the meeting at 11:58 a.m.

Page 3 of 3




COMMITTEZ: g

NAME (PLEASZ FZINT)

GUEST LIST

SENATE .
NT - & . TAXATION..

ADDRESS®

DATE: 10 0, 2-/ 8-/

COMPANY/ORGANIZATION

f\OErflr/br/‘(ﬁak its) )‘6

é A

Ny war

N g [ A L Upw i<

\,»)"‘
/Q(P—e—II/LA

S

NS
/“—Y\\\\Q_— ‘_D R T ——

§\ }' SSoc ~-».§\j“ o (IR

/] -
\J/o{,( 2 [‘prt /g A4—

K

.ﬁaz:a, il %»r feid,

ANgn Sepoot

~JoeeXeo

\56\( N\c‘b;‘\\ “\4&@&

T 3
( 7) e B Y enlp s

(LGl A

/7

K14

T ‘ 7
% % / ¢/
AN (RN /

.)l

S W %&

Eoonres  AASInesr

7 2700 fo

K Load Deatlss oo

Dan Haae

Ouerbud Pk

KCPL

( \M‘ CH; rp,s

YAOK)VW N

f‘\/s\f:m d. AC’L fo Deg levs / t =3

écé G 7;)//

Z[%/az‘ e

LZS [62221 _)(/(;ZQQ’Z»(_

/,,4 7 744, ;
/

F

&%/4 ,a//% C,u/

(e, Holeasn

é{ [/ ('6//7[4/-/7‘5’7

(1 // / //V Lm/?;'

i /) / r
| [Seraie,  Koc b

(L/} C /[ { '»/C(

)
// i”/l ﬁ,a( /wy /fy—-

/77/ch ZZZUC )

){2/}'113_‘/ /\v/ :(/‘

7:/»«2 ézx

IkS /:-(/C/c e /n/i J O, -

| &) A
[* v

Lanly Tz llman

/T\j{) ' Q‘["/SSCL \\_/: _,(/‘i /JlL(j

| Ndpo” P\Q&Q&”

z\"

/fm%

a/ﬁfyé 2 M/

\C//’g/i,c/’ /L/ Z

o J
(:"‘:/L{) //f ,:/% AL

JZ/(_//,,M . LQ’ L/”’/f’b

/C,/ ( na

NS yar st By

’\) N .'133%
7 ./P }/ Jj KO \\l
/ l

FO RN Sodion

TO\(’J&L’\ Q
F

L O

/*ia £ -¢5/;8i55/§ oOTT

/Z// o H 7T P

o S
[2OE /A, 5

U}t

y
b@ [z C)




GUEST LIST

B SENATE .
o == ASSESSMENT - & - TAXATION..

cowwfmme-

(

DATE. )/’//~/ ,?— /\/

NAME (PLEASE FRINT) ADDRESS COMPANY/ORGANIZATION
L ANET D7y ghs I, KEAK
’ / / 7 —F [ oy P
Ausrro/  [Votthzan Jepebn ez TRA T A
/

M apSil  CLARK.

3 <

‘ﬁﬂﬂﬁ4ﬁa
[

Tt

Lo e

CTREA  PITTER z Pro@iu= NAT: CAS
/;7/ L CoHremeacik T e 4 KS ElecrRic Coar
Z__j JL/%/jC// ” /{"/94_’ s St

kLA

7o0Psk A

yéivw Koarn,

C( aé%’mox’fr OLLeCE

i

1

] e / P K—ﬂ = v@-@/e/&f

iQM dlgwr/v /(cq c’\ \JQ\KG

/ *A Cg\kfnﬁ

- [epeke Ko |
K( 4%%24%&2T7Qd&4&2/’ Ag%ﬁﬁv. Folmmel Neoppe,
7\1,4 i F RAV] CE —E;;{Qz ZH_ L/ 4P




